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Diamond Williams - 
From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 26 (NOF AOM Notice of Customer Meeting).ltr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

Wednesday, January 05,201 1 4:04 PM 

Christian W. Marcelli; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; 
JDWilliams@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Jennifer Crawford 
Docket No. 090349-WS; Application for Limited Proceeding Rate Increase in Polk County by 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
cmarcelli@,rsbattomevs.com 

b) Docket No. 090349-WS 

Utilities, Inc. 

c) Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Application for Limited Proceeding Rate Increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes 

6 pages 

Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing of Notice of Customer Meeting 

1/5/2011 



L4w omces 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

www.rabzunrncys.mm 

Piarc Rcspond to the Wrc Mary Office 

January 5,2011 

E-HUNG 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a Limited 
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.’s 
Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing evidenang that the attached Notice of Customer 
Meeting dated December 13,2010 has been mailed to the Utility‘s customers. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Vew trulv vours. 

For the F i  
CWM/der 
Enclosures 

cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting and Affairs 
(w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) _ .  
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) -; 
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, Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) , :I 
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766 N. SUN D m ,  Surre 4030, Lum MABY, FLORIDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 BLWSIUNB PINES D m .  TALLAHMSEE. FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 PEN INS^ COWORATE CIRCLE, Sum 2020, B m  RATON, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
for a limited proceeding in 
Polk County, Florida 

/ 

DOCKET NO. 090349-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of 

Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting dated December 13, 2010 has 

been mailed to the customers of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this 5th day of 
January, 2011, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

Florida Bar No.: 64946 
For the Firm 



VIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared john Hoy, who, after being duly sworn on oath, did 

depose on oath and say that he is the Chief Operating Officer of Utilities, Inc., the sole 

shareholder of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc., and that on December 13,2010, he did send by 

regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all customers of the 

utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. *& Prin itle: Chief 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 5th day of January, 2011, by John Hoy, who 
is personally known to me. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: April 30,2011 



CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 

CUSTOMER NOTICE 

ISSUED: December 13,2010 

On June  30, 2009, Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (the ”Utility”), completed its 
application to the Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) for increased 
water and wastewater service rates, in which it requested a permanent increase for its 
water system of $68,388 or 21.6% and a permanent increase for its wastewater system of 
$238,907 or 43.2%. in Polk County. 

By Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-10-0682-PAA-WS (“PAA Order”), issued 
November 15, 2010, the Commission approved a 17.24% rate increase for water service 
and an increase of 32.89% for wastewater service. These rates and charges were designed 
to allow the Utility the opportunity to recover its reasonable and prudent costs for 
providing service, and a reasonable rate of return on its investment in facilities necessary 
to provide such water and wastewater service. Should the PAA Order be protested within 
the protest period, the Utility will collect the rates shown below subject to refund with 
interest pending the outcome of the protest. 

The increased rates and charges are effective for service on or after December 18, 
2010. The rates prior to filing and the Commission-approved water and wastewater rates 
are attached to this customer notice. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 

I f  you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272- 
1919. 

Sincerely, 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 



CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
Schedule of Approved Water Rates and Charges 

Residential Service. General Service 
and General Service lrrieatioa 

Rates PAor to Filing Commission Appro ved 
Final Ra tes 

Monthly 

Base PacUty Charge 
Bv Meter Size: 

5/8" x 314" 

1" 

$5.22 $6.12 

$13.06 $15.30 

11/2"  

2" 

4" I $130.55 I $153.00 

$26.11 $30.60 

$41.78 $48.96 

6" I $261.11 I $306.00 

3" $83.55 $97.92 

Consumption Charges 

Residential (per 1,000 gallons) 
0 - 6.000 eallons 

$3.59 $4.21 

6,001 - 12,000 gallons 

Over 12,000 gallons 

General Service and 

(per 1,000 gallons) 
General Service Irrigation 

$5.38 $6.31 

$7.18 $8.42 

$3.81 $4.47 



CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
Schedule of Approved Wastewater Rates and Charges 

. .  Rates Pr ior to Fill ng 

$16.30 

Residential Service 
Monthly 

Base-Facility Charge - 
All meter sizes: 
Residential Gallonage charge - 
per 1,000 gallons 
(6,000 gallon cap) 

w r a l  Service. 
Monthlv 

Commission ADDroved 
Final Rates 

$21.66 

Base Facility Charge 
Bv Meter Size: 

$5.49 

5 / 8 " x  314" 

$7.30 

1" 

11/2"  

$40.76 

$81.49 

2" 

$54.15 

$108.30 

3" 

$407.49 

$814.98 

4" 

6" 

$541.50 

$1,083.00 

General Service 
Gallonage Charge 
(per 1,000 gallons) 

Commission ADproved 
Final Rates Rates Prior to Filing 

$16.30 I $21.66 

$130.40 I $173.28 

$260.79 1 $346.56 

$6.59 $8.76 


